

# Samuel Smith the Immigrant of Watertown Massachusetts and Some of His Descendants

## Generation One

1. **SAMUEL<sup>1</sup> SMITH** was born.....

Children of Samuel<sup>1</sup> and (\_\_\_\_\_) Smith:

2. i. CHARLES<sup>2</sup> SMITH born .....
- ii. RICHARD SMITH born .....
3. iii. HANNAH SMITH born .....
- iv. ELIZABETH SMITH born .....
- v. JAMES SMITH born .....
- vi. JOHN SMITH born .....

## Generation Two

2. **CHARLES<sup>2</sup> SMITH** (*Samuel<sup>1</sup>*) was born .....

Children of Charles<sup>1</sup> and (\_\_\_\_\_) Smith:

- i. HANNAH<sup>3</sup> SMITH born .....
- ii. ELIZABETH SMITH born .....
- iii. JOSEPH SMITH born .....
4. iv. THOMAS SMITH born .....
- v. ROGER SMITH born .....

3. **HANNAH<sup>2</sup> SMITH** (*Samuel<sup>1</sup>*) was born .....

Children of Hannah<sup>2</sup> Smith and Joseph Jones:

- i. JOSEPH<sup>3</sup> JONES born .....
- ii. HANNAH JONES born.....

## Generation Three

4. **THOMAS<sup>3</sup> SMITH** (*Charles<sup>2</sup>, Samuel<sup>1</sup>*) was born .....

Children of Thomas<sup>3</sup> and Mary (Jones) Smith:

5. i. THOMAS<sup>4</sup> SMITH born .....
- ii. MARY SMITH born .....

## Generation Four

5. **THOMAS<sup>4</sup> SMITH** (*Thomas<sup>3</sup>, Charles<sup>2</sup>, Samuel<sup>1</sup>*) was born .....

Children of Thomas<sup>4</sup> and Sally (\_\_\_\_\_) Smith:

- i. SAMUEL<sup>5</sup> SMITH born .....
- ii. MARY SMITH born .....

Brent Chadwick 5/13/2015 10:23 AM

**Comment [1]:** "Register Title style, 12 pt. Times New Roman.

Brent Chadwick 5/13/2015 10:24 AM

**Comment [2]:** Macro inserted "Generation One" sequence.

Brent Chadwick 5/13/2015 10:25 AM

**Comment [3]:** Macro inserted "Person" sequence.

Brent Chadwick 5/13/2015 10:25 AM

**Comment [4]:** Macro inserted "Generation" sequence.

Brent Chadwick 5/13/2015 10:28 AM

**Comment [5]:** Macro inserted "Person Surname."

Brent Chadwick 5/13/2015 10:29 AM

**Comment [6]:** Macro inserted "Children of."

Brent Chadwick 5/13/2015 10:28 AM

**Comment [7]:** Macro inserted "Generation Reference."

Brent Chadwick 5/13/2015 10:29 AM

**Comment [8]:** Macro inserted symbol for unknown spouse.

Brent Chadwick 5/13/2015 10:30 AM

**Comment [9]:** Macro inserted "Surname."

Brent Chadwick 5/13/2015 10:32 AM

**Comment [10]:** Macro inserted "First Expanded Child" sequence.

Brent Chadwick 5/13/2015 10:34 AM

**Comment [11]:** Macro inserted "Kid Surname."

Brent Chadwick 5/13/2015 10:35 AM

**Comment [12]:** Macro inserted "Child" sequence.